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- Sean Batcheler

From: Sean Batcheler

Sent:  Tuesday, July 14, 2008 11:54 AM
To: corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us
Subject: FW. Horizon Financial Selutions

Plcase change the address of the principle address to the address in the email signature below. FEIN
651057211 .

Thanks
Sean

"HORIZON

Sean Batchelor

Marizon Financial Solutions/Century 21 Horizon Properties
1016 Clemons St. Suite 305

Jupiter, FL 33477

Office (888)-835-8883 Ext. 109

Mobile (561)-779.3329
Fax (888)-635-5554
www. ifsnow.com

¢S :n Hd |- M 60

I appreciafe referrals. If you kuow someone in need of our services, please don't hesitate to
call!

NOTICE: Tha information conlaitss in Shis tmnsmission, inzluding attachmonts, iy contin confidestlal infermation that is privileged, conlidential andicr exempt
from disclosure by opplicablo lsw. IF is intended only for e use of \he person(s) or entiy 13 which it 1s aderessed I the reader of this transnission is not the
intended meipient, the reader i hereby notilied thal any review, use, disstimnalion, distibution or duplication of this communicatian {including any refianca
thereon) is strcily prohlbited. If you have rasaived this rananisaion in error, please contagl the sender by reply emall and delete and destroy e matenal in it
cntirety, whathar in giactranis ar haod capy laceat, Thank yau.

From: Sean Batcheler

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 11,52 AM
To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'
Subject: Horizon Financial Solutions

Please change the address of the pringiple address to the address in the email signature below.
Thanks
Sean
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